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October  3O,  L992

Sam Boyle,  Chief  o f  Bureau
Associated Press
5O Rockefe l ler  Center
New York,  New York l -0020

Dear  Mr .  Boy le :

Thank you for your expedit ious oetober 26th response to ourfaxed le t ter  o f  the same date.

s ince you state .  that  Ap pol icy .  precrudes you f rom prov id ing uswith a copy of the Ap story wii{ten by us-. Mirrs, wourd you begood enough to suppry us with information as to the fol lowi-ng:

(1)  the date(s)  on which the s tory  was sent  out  over  the wi res;

(21  the  geograph ic  a rea  reached :  i . e .  na t i ona r ,  reg iona l ,
s ta te ;

( 3 )

Box 7O, Gedney Stat ion
Whi te p la ins,  New york 10605-0070

T e l e :  ( 9 1 4 )  9 9 7 - B 1 o s  /  F a x :  ( 9 1 4 )  G 8 4 _ 6 5 5 4

whether the story refemed to a cri t ique subrnitted to thesena te  Jud ic ia ry  commi t tee  rega rd ing  p res iden t  Bush rs
federa l  cour t  nominat ion of  Andrew OrRourke;

whether  the s tory  (a)  ident i f ied by name the Ninth Judic ia l
Cornmi t tee--or  anyone associated th-erewi tn- l ;  a ; t - - " lherwisereferred to  the invorvement  of  a  c i t izens I  group in  opposing
M r .  O r R o u r k e r s  c o n f i r m a t i o n ;

whether  the s tory  conta ined .  any reference to  (a)  thefa i l u re  o f  t he  j ud i c ia l  sc reen ing  p rocess ;  (b )  t he  ca r l  f o ra  m o r a t o r i u r n  o f  a t r  j u d i c i i r -  c o n f i r m a t i o n s  p e n d i n g
invest igat ion.

( 4 )

( s )

we would deeply  apprec iate your  ass is tance in  th is  mat ter  o fconsiderable impor t lnce to  us.

Yours for  a  qual i ty  jud ic ie'"ru-a"ao
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Ninth Judic ia l  Commit tee


